
Date: 1 1312007, 1 1 :09 AM

Your response

Subjec*Your response

To: "Stracher, Cameron " <cstracher@nvls.edu>
Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Dear  Pro fessor /Co-Di rec tor  S t racher :

Are you saying that pLJ considers evidence-based "schorarship,
comment.ary c pedagogy" an "agrenda" and the record presented ty orrr
pub l i c  in te res t  lawsu i t  aga ins t  rhe  New york  T imes no t  wor thy  o f  an
ami-cus br ief?

who,  spec i f i ca l l y ,  a t  PLJ  has  taken such pos i t ions  - -  the  co-d i rec to rs ,
the advisory board, the aff i l iated facurty,  etc.  --  and have they not
recused themselves based on thei-r  di-rect,  personal,  and pecuniary
conf l i c ts  o f  in te res t ,  such as  re f l -ec ted  by  *y  December  27 th  memo:

r am ready to meet with you and. others at pLJ and Ny Law schoor to
discuss the ser ious and substant ial  content of my December 2?th memo.
Don ' t  you  th ink  tha t  wou ld  be  appropr ia te?

Thank you.

El-ena Sassower

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * : k * * : k *

Stracher ,  Cameron wro te  on  L /3 /200 j ,  j_0 :46  AM:

Ms. sassower: we have received your memoranda regarding "Bui lding
scholarship, commentary & pedagogy. ' ,  please be advised that the
Program in Law & Journal- ism is not j -nterested in assist ing with your
agenda nor in f i r i -ng an amicus br ief  in your l i t igat ion aiainst the
New York  T imes.

Very truly yours,

Cameron Stracher
Cod i rec tor
Program in Law & rTournalj_sm
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